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rl The Acting High Commissioner for Canada to Newfoundland
N 0 the Commissioner for Natural Resources of Newfoundland
b
:1; Orrice or THE HicHa CoMMISSIONER FOR CANADA
o Yo
Vo
1y St. Joun’s, May 15, 1944.
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> BAR My, DUNN,

gt by theltha Yeference to your letter of May 6, 1944, relative to the application
salg ang Nadian Government for permission for Canadian fishing vessels to land
%’:’lar W iIeS n Ne_wfoundland for temporary storage in bond during the present
» thephone 5 OPerating off the Banks of Newfoundland, I wish to confirm our
Ce ewf, O0versation in which I advised you that the conditions required by
inggje-*S0dland Government, as outlined in your letter, are accepted by the
A Overnment,

it ﬁg?‘fenientsgggested by the Canadian Government that May 18 would be a
{3 Hlnlster ate for_ the publication of the Agreement and it is desired that the
i thgllse at, thy 1sheries should make ’ghe announcement, at the opening of the
= of Can&di % €€ pm. In conformity with your verbal agreement I have informed
" the en Government, by cable that the time and place of the announcement

. e IE)lellt are suitable to the Newfoundland Government.
- Do €en directed to advise you that the Canadian Government deeply

Tant; ¢ consideration of the Newfoundland Commission of Government
privilege on behalf of Canadian fishermen.
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Yours sincerely,

J. C. BRITTON,
Acting High Commissioner for Canada.
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